2/5/711

Fr. Dan Christensea
0367 SW 43 st.,
Seuth Miawi, Fla, 33155

Dear Daa,
We received smd apnreciate Nikii's iind netas,

By views en the ceumittee and individual subjects ef investigatien and priorities
have net changed. We'll aee hew your evertures erd.

. I doubt Andersea will go for aaything that has been published, I wrete ai=m a very
atrang letter through Les after the Filteer Colusms appsared so he kmows he Wes had by
the l.‘k.rc

The real problom I ges in this I'w sure I explaiaed, I treated this am 2 regquired
investigation as of the tise of the orimes met as who did what., Iz the absunce of a
definitive cemmcctien with either orise this at west Becaues a digression and a
diversiemn. A sauple of the nxEx werst you have meen,

Unless you have a lecal LOIA you have me right te lecal files umder the federal
Act. it relates te fedoral files enly,

The federal seurces ceuld withheld undar the investigatery files exemption
because it really began with o law euforcemsst purpose, Withheldisz thus weuld be in
acoord with the Act. I doubt the use of LEAA funds is relevant,

I am not eppesed te a Cengressisanal lavestigation en prisciple, I urged ems in the
opaclusicns of my first besck ans aiace,

It ie the recerd of this cewsittes in all aspects amé ia its aprreach. Ia all aress
only uttar irresperaibility aas centeapt for righta amd proprietiss. It hexias with
conclusiens. I expect ne goed frem this gang. I weuld be vary such fer a real,open,
full aad hinest investi ation but these characters have not evea indicated an aware~

I was not aware that Frafficante had testified befers the Semate “atelligesce
Comaitiee. I sure weuld Adke that cldpoday and ARy othars or other infe, How dses hia
teetizony correlate in time with the killiags ef the others?

If I doubt it will I still kepe it all werks out the Way you want.
Thanks ans best te you voth, thai is, all three,



